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April 20, 1983 "

Dear Mr. Marr:

Thank you for your letter of April 4th. I've
asked one of my staff members to take a look at
your correspondence and to follow-up with you
on specific questions.

I appreciated your very kind comments about my
son,

Sincerely,

cc: Jane KennyJ
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WAYNE MARR, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor of Finance

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
PHONE: (703} 961.5904

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS
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G. RODNEY THOMPSON, rh.D.
Assistant Professor, finance
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